Wink, Tara

From: Tooey, M.J.

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Hshsl-All Staff

Subject: Working from home Week 26

Week 26, six months, % of the year. Hard to believe.

After today’s message, while | will still be sending weekly messages, | don’t feel | can call it simply “Working from Home”
anymore because on Monday, September 14, the library building will reopen. Even though it will be open on a limited
basis, there will be members of our library team onsite. So | have asked Alexa to add a little note every week giving a
summary of things actually happening in the building — how many people, etc.

We have a great set of FAQs detailing all the particulars of our building reopening
https://www?2.hshsl.umaryland.edu/covid19/fag.cfm

There has been such a great effort leading up to Monday — If | try to name everyone, | would forget someone. The
amount of thought and work that has gone into every detail has been awesome. As word has spread over the past few
days, | have received emails of congratulations. | sometimes forget how much the actual library building means as a
symbol of UMB. The reopening is significant. Thanks to everyone who has worked so hard.

Please remember to work out some time with Thom so he can capture us masked up and ready to go. | know Thom, |
still need to do mine...

Congratulations to Emily Gorman who won the MLA second place research award for her poster entitled “ Comparing
Three Models for Librarian Office Hours in a School of Pharmacy.” Way to go Emily!

And finally — food for thought:

Potatoes make french
fries, chips, and vodka. It's

like the other vegetables
aren't even trying.

Enjoy the weekend — stay safe and well.

M.J.
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